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RELEASE IN PART 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cheryl.mill~,---~ __ ~ 
Saturday, April 11, 2009 1:18 PM 
H 
Re: Followup 

Just left you vox mail on home phone. 

Cdm 
------Origi n al M essage-----­
From: Hrc New 
To: Cheryl Mills 

ReplyTo: Hrc New 
Sent: Apr 11, 2009 10:23 AM 
Subject: Re: Followup 

Talked w Marty and will download to you. I'll be free from 12:30 on. 
------Origi n al M essage------

From: Cheryl Mills 

To: Hrc New 
ReplyTo: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Apr 11, 2009 9:58 AM 

Subject: Re: Followup 

Yes - will call you later - he movd it to 4pm. 

85,86 

Can you call marty on his cell - the crown prince keeps texting him apparently re whether he has yet spoken to you. 

Otherwise I will tell him it won't work. 

His cell isl '--------

------Origi n al M essage------

From: Hrc New 
To: Cheryl Mills 

ReplyTo: Hrc New 
Sent: Apr 11, 2009 6:41 AM 

Subject: Followup 

Can we talk around 87 Or ,---I ___________ ---" 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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